### **Silver Palms Elementary**

## **SAC Minutes 9/25/2024**

Attendance: Natalie Allen, Monica Castellanos, Lizette Lemieux, Dina Linero, Irina Shearer, Jannette Peralta, Polett Williams, Daniela Reyes, Melanie Cucurullo

### Call to Order:

A meeting of the Silver Palms Elementary School Advisory Council was held in the media center on September 25<sup>th</sup> 2024, Chair Monica Castellanos called the meeting to order at 2:36 pm and Jannette Peralta will record the minutes for the meeting.

Quorum was established.

Approval of Agenda:

N. Allen and P. Williams motions to approve the September agenda with no corrections.

Approval of Minutes:

N. Allen and P. Williams motions to approve the August minutes with no corrections.

#### **Old Business**

Principal's Report:

Open House event had excellent participation.

Book Fair was very successful.

Redefining Schools Community Meeting was Monday, 9/23/24, and all members of the community were invited to attend. Discussions were held regarding under enrolled schools such as Silver Lakes and Silver Shores and involved community participation.

Our enrollment projection has increased and our budget is complete for this school year.

APEX fundraiser is starting soon. This fundraiser will assist the school with student incentives and additional resources.

Miami Heat fundraiser was very successful and 28 students will be going on a field trip to the Arena.

Trunk or Treat event will take place on Friday, 10/18/24. Prices will be as follows: staff \$10/families \$20/vendors \$30

## **New Business**

Vote in members for chair and secretary positions. Unanimous vote, M. Castellanos, Chair and J. Peralta, Secretary

By Laws: approved unanimously.

Accountability funds currently \$1,015.89

School Environmental Safety Incident Reporting (SESIR). No incidents to report.

School Wide Behavior Plan is successful.

## **SAF Meeting:**

Called to order 2:55pm

School Advisory Forum addresses district issues and share it during the SAC meeting.

Agenda Approved by D. Linero and M. Castellanos

Redefining schools meeting took place Monday and the community was invited to attend. During the meeting the surrounding schools, Silver Lakes and Silver Shores, were identifies as underenrolled.

SAF ByLaws Approved by D. Linero, and N. Allen

SAF Minutes from 9/18/24 were reviewed including:

Meeting concerns: school safety is always an issue, recess, and high school issues shared included challenges with metal detectors.

#### **Announcements**

Volunteer breakfast takes place this Friday 9/27/24.

PTA membership continues. Ideas to include Chik-Fil-A mobile order fundraiser.

Storybook Parade will include the entire school, PK-5 students.

SAC calendar correction to include the removal of the March meeting.

School board will meet on October 8th to address Redefining Schools agenda.

Next Meeting will be held on October 30, 2024 beginning at 2:30 pm in the Media Center.

# **Meeting Adjournment**

M.	Castellanos motione	d to adjourn	the meeting	at Silver F	Palms Elemei	ntary School	l at 3:13pm. l	Motion
car	ried unanimously.							

Submitted by,				
Jannette Peralta				
SAC Secretary				

Approval Date: